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From: Kristin CROSBY <Kristin.CROSBY@nutricia.com> on behalf of Nutricia Nutrition Services
<nutritionservices@Nutricia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 2:51 PM P

Subject: Re’ SDS ; W dwa 4
[/

Thank you for contacting Nutricia North America regarding the products that you purchase from Nutricia Nort erica

including Pro-Stat.

Nutricia North America does not manufacture or distribute pharmaceutical products. Nutricia is a medical nutrition
company specializing in medical foods used in the pediatric and adult populations. MSDS are not relevant for medical
foods.

We (Nutricia North America) can provide the nutritional breakdown of products directly to our customers should they not
already have this information, or if they require specific assistance as to the usage of our products.
We hope this information is usefu! to you. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have further questions.

Were we helpful? Take this quick 5 question survey to tell us,
hitps:/iwww.surveymonkey.com/r/MedCustomerSatisfaction

Kind regards,

Kristin Crosby MS, RDN, LDN
Medical Affairs Associate/Nutrition Specialist
Nutricia North America

Nutrition Services Toll-Free: 800,365.7354 Nutricia North America
Medical and Scientific Affairs Fax: 301.795.2302 9500 Belward Campus Dr, Ste 100 N UFR! c UA
Mon-Fri, 8:30 am - 5:00 pm, ET Live Chat: www,Neocate.com Rockville, MD 20850 Advanced Medical Nutrition

Nutricia North America is committed to providing the best in medical nutrition to suppert the health and growth of infants. children and adults. For furiher questions,
please e-mail NutritionServices@nutricia.com ar call us at 1-800-365-7354, Mo-Fr from 8:36 am-5-00 pm ET. Please note, Customer Services hours are Mo-Fr
from 8:30 am-7:00pm EST. Visit www nutricia-na.com and/or www.neocate.com for more product informatian, reimbursement support, and other useful
inforration. Find us on Facebaok, Twitter, and on our Food Allergy Living Blog




